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Gary, Aaron

A
From: Boardman, Kristina '
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 11:12 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: AB 274 amendment request
Aaron:

348.27 (7m) THREE VEHICLE COMBINATIONS

The department may issue an annual or consecutive month permit for the movement of a 3-vehicle combination
consisting of a towing vehicle and, in order by weight, with the lighter of the towed vehicles as the 3rd vehicle in
the 3-vehicle combination unless not structurally possible, a mobile home or camping trailer, and a beat-trailer—

metoreycle-trailerpersenel-watercrafi-traileror-all-terrain-vehicle-trailertrailer for a vehicle for personal

recreational use, to be operated on a highway from April 1 to November 15 of each year, if the overall length

This section refers to an "annual permit" - but under this amendment the permits would only be available for April 1
to November 15. Can we still refer to it as an annual permit since it would be for the calendar year? I am assuming

that this permit process is really only employed during these months anyway - so I would think the fee etc. could
remain the same.

If you think it would make more sense to structure the amended sentence differently - please feel free to do so.

Again - T would like the amendment by the end of today if possible (sorryllll),

Kristina

Kristina Boardman -

Representative Ainsworth’s Office /
608.266.3097 : ;
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE \P( LRBaOSZ%

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 274

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 - 1. Page/ 1, line 1: delete the material beginning with “golf” and ending with
@ “towed” on line Z)and substitute “operating certain”.

4 2. P;ge 1, ling 2: after “combinations” insert “on the highways”.

5 3. Page?2, line\/5: delete “camping trailer” and substitute “camping trailer,”.

6 _Oﬁﬁ\; 4. Page 2, line 5: delete the material beginning with “boat” and ending with

7 “Z railer,” on line 6)and substitute “be: iler; iler;

8

By g%!gé for a vehicle for personal recreational use,

9 to be operated on a highway from April 1 to November 15 of each Véar:f;?
10 : (END) /




DRAFTER’S NOTE

LRBa0827/1dn
FROM THE » ARG:|C.
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

s

ATTN: Kristina Boardman

As we discussed, I don’t believe it is necessary to change the language of s. 348.27 (7m)
regarding fees for these annual and consecutive month permits. The permit may still
be issued on an annual basis even though the three—vehicle combination may only be
operated seasonally. Of course, there would be a financial incentive to obtain a
consecutive month permit rather than an annual permit.

It was necessary to significantly change the relating clause because the amendment

changes not only the types of trailers affected by the bill but also imposes the seasonal
operation limitation.

As we discussed, the language of the amendment is similar to but not identical to the
language in 2003 SB-159.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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